MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

October 29, 2015

Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Joseph J. Holonich, Senior Project Manager /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch

Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

CLOSED MONTHLY AUDIO CONFERENCE CALLS ON DOOSAN HF
CONTROLS TOPICAL REPORTS (TAC NO. MF0597)

Thursday, November 19, 2015, and the third Thursday of the month
through December 15, 2016
10:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

The conference calls will be held entirely via audio conference call.

To discuss the Doosan HF review details and provide clarifications of
technical issues for “Amendment for the Enhanced Equipment of
HFC-6000 Safety Evaluation Report” (Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML11297A041) and
“‘Amendment for Fast Performance Controller Platform of HFC-6000
Safety Evaluation Report” (ADAMS Accession No. ML131420097).
There is no agenda because the calls are an open discussion.

This is a closed audio conference because the information being
discussed has been determined to be proprietary in nature. Little to no
nonproprietary information will be discussed; therefore, it is not practical
to open the calls to the public. No minutes will be issued for the calls but
significant issues will be documented in requests for additional
information available to stakeholders.

MEETING CONTACT: Joseph J. Holonich, NRR

301-415-7297
Joseph.Holonich@nrc.gov
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PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC staff include members of the Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation.
NRC Doosan HFE
J. Holonich I. Chow, et al.
S. Darbali

R. Alvarado, et al.
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